+NOTICE!!

These documents have been scanned!

Do not place un-scanned documents beneath this notice!

Do not remove this notice from this file!

GPO Jacket No. 560-102
Print Order 61540
Rise Business Services, LLC
Job=AZ15 7/15/2019

O A

Box Number= AZ15165
000 O

Claim Begin-End: AMC334433-AMC334433

1 Initial Receipt

AN 2151655 Avcaset7s-avcsastas



Date Prepared: Auqust 8, 1995

Lead A MC Number: A MC 334433
Ending A MC Number:

CASE CLAIM INDEX

SERTAL NUMBER CLOSURE DECISION DATE CLAIM NAME
A MC 334433

Kevlar’s Digqgins




Form 1370-41
(March 1984)

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

RECEIPT AND ACCOUNTING ADVICE

|
J
!
1
|
x
1
1
l

Subject:
Applicant: :
Remitter: . |
@ \
ENTERED IN COMPUTER |
LEASE MANAGEMENT DATA — [CNgw  [JUPDATE  [(JPAYMENT] é//7§- XS
ORIGINAL SERIAL NO. ASG. TYPE ST. CTY. FUND SYMBOL " ACRES/UNITS RATE |
AMOUNT ANV.DATE | EXP.DATE | BILLCYC.| S/C| DISTRICT NEXT BILL | MISC. DATA U of M ACTUAL UNITS ‘
|
1
1
AT =
ASSIGNMENT SERIAL NO. ASG. VPR (ST [ erY FUND SYMBOL ACRES/UNITS RATE ‘
AMOUNT ANV. DATE EXP. DATE |BILLCYC.| S/c | DISTRICT NEXT BILL | MISC. DATA U of M ACTUAL UNITS
APPLY REMITTANCE
ACTION FUND SYMBOL GhYE AMOUNT Remunhe:
FILING FEE
RENTAL
UNEARNED
REFUND
TOTAL
AMOUNT DUE BY: DATE:
l:] Lease in Escrow? FOR MMS USE ONLY
B TR G S Of Interest” BILLEE FOREST REFUGE
D Auto Escalates? Operating Rights? NUMBER
E] Auto Renew? Operator OCS SECTION
Bond Filed? CODE

CASE FOLDER COPY




NOTICE!!

These documents have been scanned!

Do not place un-scanned documents beneath this notice!

Do not remove this notice from this file!

GPO Jacket No. 560-102
Print Order 61540
Rise Business Services, LLC
Job=AZ15 7/15/2019

O O A A
Box Number= AZ15165

Claim Begin-End: AMC334433-AMC334433

2 Correspondence

i
|
AN az15t65  Amcaserrs-avcsastas



NO
DOCUMENTS
FOUND



NOTICE!!

These documents have been scanned!

Do not place un-scanned documents beneath this notice!

Do not remove this notice from this file!

GPO Jacket No. 560-102
Print Order 61540
Rise Business Services, LLC
Job=AZ15 7/15/2019

Box Number= AZ15165
D000 0000000 0 0

Claim Begin-End: AMC334433-AMC334433

3 Transfers

AN azvste55  Amossarrr-amcasses



NO
DOCUMENTS
FOUND



NOTICE!!

These documents have been scanned!

Do not place un-scanned documents beneath this notice!

Do not remove this notice from this file!

GPO Jacket No. 560-102
Print Order 61540
Rise Business Services, LLC
Job=AZ15 7/15/2019

Box Number= AZ15165

D000 R0 0O
Claim Begin-End: AMC334433-AMC334433

4 Annual Filings

AN 2151665 amosaarrr-amcssstaa



DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
MINING CLAIMS
Run Date/Time: 8/21/2019 MC Maintenance Fees Paid Through the BLM Pay Portal Page 44 Of 44
(by Date Paid)

CBS Receipt: 4532917 Printed For Lead File # AMC334433
Agency Tracking ID: 1565829935

Assessment Year: 2020 Number of BLM Serial Nr: 1

Paid On: 8/15/2019 Total Amount Paid: $165.00

Claim Name BLM Serial No Lead File No Amount Paid
KEVLAR'S DIGGINS AMC334433 AMC334433 $165.00

NO WARRANTY IS MADE BY BLM FOR USE OF THE DATA FOR PURPOSES NOT INTENDED BY BLM



Receipt Page 77 of 101

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management Receipt
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
ONE N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 800
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -4427 No: 4532917
Phone: 602-417-9200

Transaction #: 4653788
Date of Transaction: 08/14/2019

CUSTOMER:
KEVIN R BALLARD
512 GOLD RIVER AVENUE
ROCKFORD,IL 61102 US
LINE UNIT
TY DESCRIPTION
4 Q S REMARKS PRICE TOTAL

LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-
NOT NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTH NO. ONLY /

' 100 \INING CLAIM MONEY RECEIVED -nja- - 16500
CASES: AMC334433/S 165.00
TOTAL: $165.00
PAYMENT INFORMATION
NOTE: Items will appear on credit card statement as "BLM O Mining Claim".
1 AMOUNT: 165.00 POSTMARKED: N/A
TYPE: CREDIT CARD RECEIVED: 08/14/2019
NAME: KEVIN R BALLARD
512 GOLD RIVER AVENUE
ROCKFORD IL 61102 US
CARD NO: XXXXXXXXXXXX4899 AUTH CODE: 314065

NAME ON
CARD: KEVIN R BALLARD

SIGNATURE: INTERNET

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a
portion of the official electronic record contained therein.

https://ilmocop0ap933.bim.doi.net/cgibin/cbsp/zorder_search?screen_mode=RECEIPT 8/16/2019


https://ilmocop0ap933.blm

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
b BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

MINING CLAIMS

Run Date/Time: 9/11/2018 MC Maintenance Fees Paid Through the BLM Pay Portal Page 591 Of 723

(by Date Paid)

CBS Receipt: 4251038
Agency Tracking ID: 1535679183

Assessment Year: 2019
Paid On: 8/31/2018

Printed For Lead Filé # AMC334433

Number of BLM Serial Nr: 1
Total Amount Paid: $155.00

Claim Name BLM Serial No

Lead File No

Amount Paid

KEVLAR'S DIGGINS AMC334433

AMC334433

$155.00

NO WARRANTY IS MADE BY BLM FOR USE OF THE DATA FOR PURPOSES NOT INTENDED BY BLM



9/25/2018 Receipt

_ United States Department of the Interior
‘ Bureau of Land Management Receipt
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
ONE N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 800
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -4427 No: 4251038
Phone: 602-417-9200

«

Tréhsaction #: 4366546
Date of Tran_‘sacbtiqn: 08/3»0/7201 8

CUSTOMER:

KEVIN R BALLLARD
512 GOLD RIVER AVE.
ROCKFORD,IL 61102 US

4 QTY DESCRIPTION BEMARKS PRICE

UNIT b orAL

LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-NOT NEW-
UNADJUD,ONE AUTH NO. ONLY / MINING CLAIM
MONEY RECEIVED

CASES: AM(C334433/$155.00

1 1.00 -n/a- | 155.00

= LOTS) . 815500

[ "PAYMENT INFORMATION

[NOTE: Ttems will appear on credit card statement as "BLM O Mining Claim".

U AMOUNT![155.00 [POSTMARKED: [N/A

TYPE: [CREDIT CARD [ RECEIVED: [08/30/2018

512 GOLD RIVER AVE.
ROCKFORD 11 01102 115

CARD NO: [XXXXXXXXXXXX4809 | AUTHCODE:[020363

NAME ON CARD: [KEVIN R BALLLARD

SIGNATURE:|

[ |

’ NAME: [KEVIN R BALLLARD
i

|

|

[ _ REMARKS

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion of the official
electronic record contained therein.

https://iimocop0ap933.bim.doi.net/cgibin/cbsp/cbs_start2

17
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Run Date: 09/08/16 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Run Time: 12:27 PM

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
MINING CLAIMS
MC Maintenance Fees Paid Through the BLM Pay Portal

CBS Receipt: 3634838 Printed For Lead File# AMC334433
Agency Tracking ID: 1471538072
Assessment Year: 2017 Number of BLM Serial Nr: 1
Paid On: 08/18/2016 , Total Amount Paid: $155.00
Claim Name BLM Serial No Lead File No Amount Paid
KEVLAR'S DIGGINS AMC334433 AMC334433 $155.00

NO WARRANTY IS MADE BY BLM FOR USE OF THE DATA FOR PURPOSES NOT INTENDED BY BLM



Receipt Page 52 of 105

United States Department of the Interior

Bureau of Land Management
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
ONE N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 800

PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -4427 No: 3634838
Phone: (602) 417-9200

Transaction #: 3738675
Date of Transaction: 08/18/2016

Receipt

CUSTOMER:

KEVIN R BALLARD
512 GOLD RIVER AVE.
ROCKFORD,IL 61102 US

LINE|ry DESCRIPTION REMARKS Plglc];z TOTAL

LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-
NOT NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTH NO. ONLY /
MINING CLAIM MONEY RECEIVED
CASES: AMC334433/$155.00

-n/a- 155.00

TOTAL: $155.00

| , PAYMENT INFORMATION
NOTE: Items will appear on credit card statement as "BLM O Mining Claim". |
1 AMOUNT:|[155.00 POSTMARKED:|[N/A

TYPE:ICREDIT CARD RECEIVED:{|08/18/2016

NAME:[KEVIN R BALLARD
512 GOLD RIVER AVE.
ROCKFORD IL 61102 US

| CARD NO:[[XXXXXXXXXXXX4809 | AUTH CODE:||118193

NAME ON
CARD:

EXPIRES:[[03/2019
SIGNATURE:

KEVIN R BALLARD

| REMARKS

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion
of the official electronic record contained therein.

http://ilmnirm0ap301/cgibin/cbsp/zorder search?screen mode=RECEIPT 8/26/2016



Y A )

. - SEMEER
Run Date: 08/20/14 49 Run Time: 03:40 PM
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

MINING CLAIMS
MC Maintenance Fees Paid Through the BLM Pay Portal

CBS Receipt: 3105100
Agency Tracking ID: 1322457512
Assessment Year: 2015

Number of BLM Serial Nr: 1
Paid On: 08/18/2014

Total Amount Paid: $155.00

Claim Name
KEVLAR'S DIGGINS

BLM Serial No Lead File No
AMC334433 AMC334433

Case Type Amount Paid
384201 $155.00

NO WARRANTY IS MADE BY BLM FOR USE OF THE DATA FOR PURPOSES NOT INTENDED BY BLM



Receipt
b

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management

BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
ONE N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 800

PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -4427 No:

Phone: (602) 417-9200

Receipt

Page 1 of 1

3105100

Transaction #: 3196707
Date of Transaction: 08/18/2014

CUSTOMER:

KEVIN R BALLARD
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD,IL 61102

LINE

QTY

DESCRIPTION

REMARKS

UNIT
PRICE

TOTAL

1.00

LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-
NOT NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTH NO. ONLY /
MINING CLAIM MONEY RECEIVED

-n/a- 155.00

CASES: AMC334433/$155.00

TOTAL:

$155.00

PAYMENT INFORMATION

|NOTE: Items will appear on credit card statement as "BLM O Mining Claim".

1

AMOUNT

155.00

[POSTMARKED:|[N/A B

TYPE!|

CREDIT CARD

| RECEIVED:j08/18/2014

NAME:

KEVIN R BALLARD
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD IL 61102

CARD NO:

XXXXXXXXXXXX4809

AUTH CODE:

128151

NAME ON
CARD:

KEVIN R BALLARD

EXPIRES:[[03/2016

l

SIGNATURE:|

REMARKS

“This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion
of the official electronic record contained therein.

http://ilmnirmOap301/cgibin/cbsp/zorder_search?screen_mode=RECEIPT

8/20/2014



Fom 3830-5a UNITED STATES
, DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERI | | 234/
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMEN'I o 334933
MAINTENANCE FEE PAYMENT FORM
FOR PLACER MINING CLAIMS

Remitter Name: K@\v'l‘ﬂ /Q BQ“QH’{/

Mailing Address: 512 6&)!({ Rivey Ave.

City, State, Zip: Roc l(perc[: Tilhivos - )
ol 2 2 W

[] Check here if this is a change of address. , 4
FOR COUNTY RECORDER’S USE

No. of claims I
Total due BLM $ [/ O, 6O

1. The maintenance fee may be paid by cash, check, money order, Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Declining
Deposit Account, or credit card (VISA, American Express, Discover, or MasterCard). Payments must be remitted
to the BLM State Office where your claim or site is recorded and received on or before September 1. If the
payment is mailed, the envelope must be postmarked by a bona fide delivery service on or before September 1
and received at the proper BLM State Office within 15 calendar days after the due date. Payments may also be
made by telephone using a credit card. A complete listing of BLM State Offices with their addresses and phone
numbers can be found at http://www.blm.gov.

2. The maintenance fee for the following claim(s) applies to the assessment year OQO/ L/ 5

PAYMENT DUE TO

CLAIM NAME BLM SERIAL NO. | ACRESIN THE BLM

CLAIM .

(See Instructions on Page 2)

i | i * 5 j LTU

Keviars Digoins 20 P 140.
s AMC JUMBER | BodoK 3070
334433 | |Puges 721£ 722
TW P RNE “ SEC
20

Use a separate sheet for additional claim names, serial numbers, and claimant names and addresses.

s-
(Continued on page 2yt

AUG 08 2013 7 Kl et ) %3/7/,/}2/ =

)
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Kevm & Patricia Ballard =
512 Gold River Ave
Rockford, IL 61102-5323
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Receipt

v

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
LANDS/RECREATION & PLANNING
ONE N CENTRAL AVE

PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -2203 No:

Phone: 602-417-9200

Page 1 of 1

Receipt

2842626

Transaction #: 2928251
Date of Transaction: 07/30/2013

| CUSTOMER:

KEVIN R BALLARD
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD,IL 61102-5323 US

LINE

QTY . DESCRIPTION REMARKS

UNIT
PRICE

TOTAL

LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-
NOT NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTH NO.

ONLY / MINING CLAIM MONEY RECEIVED
CASES: AMC334433/$140.00

1 1.00

MAINT FEE
PYMNT (1) -n/a-
2014

140.00

TOTAL:

$140.00

| PAYMENT INFORMATION

1 | AMOUNT:{[140.00

IPOSTMARKED:|[07/26/2013

| TYPE:||CHECK

RECEIVED:[{07/29/2013

|  CHECKNO:10416

NAME:|BALLARD, PATRICIA K
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD IL 61102-5323 US

| REMARKS

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion

of the official electronic record contained therein.

http://cbs.blm.gov/cgibin/cbsp/zorder

7/30/13
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MAINTENANCE FEE PAYMENT

1/ i P i { :’;:‘_ "é:; ‘:r-;‘:
Claimant Name: K< Vvt Fi. el g vel 5 = =
. 7 . m o= =
Address: 57 Gpid Kiveyr Ave i S :.x),,_n
f - F o - ag e
city: Kee kfﬁ»\'&-i state: L L zip: (1102 Date >< Lé; =i
Telephone: (815) 96531kl Stamp ’é & mE
i .o o ©
E-mail address: \A)leﬁpa.\)v‘ k. @ gqma)l.Cov = = =
e L > o
Signature: __ A K. [))a/(”'a\/i({ % - =
™
L Check here if this is a change of address. =
LINE AMC COUNTY RECORDER
NO. | NUMBER i e DATA (If available) TP | BHG || SEG
ot o v o " book 3670 Al ) ‘
1 1334433 | Kevlaris Diggins pages 72§ 722 25N 2W |20
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

List additional claims on Form MCF114.

Bureau of Land Management
Arizona State Office

www.az.bim.gov

No. of Claims: / x$14p=_2/ _/ﬁ ), OC

Check No: f Ab H Init.

Z®:

Receipt No.: 4_5 Zg‘{gﬂ ‘

For BLM Use Only

Form: MCF112
Revised July 2005

This form is available from the Arizona Department of Mines and Mineral Resources and may be reproduced.

(c//?ﬁ.;



Receipt Page 1 of 1
r P g

United States Department of the Interior

Bureau of Land Management Receipt
LANDS/RECREATION & PLANNING
ONE N CENTRAL AVE
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -2203 No: 2578841

Phone: 602-417-9200

Transaction #: 2658390
Date of Transaction: 05/30/2012

CUSTOMER:

KEVIN R BALLARD
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD,IL 61102-5323 US

LINE UNIT
4 QTY DESCRIPTION REMARKS PRICE TOTAL

LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-
1 1.00 NOT NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTHNO. ONLY / {2013 MAINT| o/a - 140.00
7 IMINING CLAIM MONEY RECEIVED (1) ’

CASES: AMC334433/$140.00

— m—

TOTAL:[  $140.00
| PAYMENT INFORMATION |
1 AMOUNT:|[140.00 IPOSTMARKED:|[N/A |
TYPE:||CASH | RECEIVED:05/30/2012 |
NAME:|[BALLARD, KEVIN R
512 GOLD RIVER AVE

ROCKFORD IL 61102-5323 US

| REMARKS |

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion
of the official electronic record contained therein.

htip://cbs.blm.gov/cgibin/cbsp sorder 5/30. 0000
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MAINTENANCE FEE PAYMENT : ~ Rees
Claimant Name: Ke.v‘ivx R. BG-HG."K( v 4” :j
Address: 512 Gold Rive. Ave. . ;_': = ) .__3
city: KockPo v __state: L L zip: (1102 Date ; ~ B m
Telephone: 6”5) 965 -3i66 Stamp o 3 f'!ﬁ
E-mail address: weiquﬂke qmal( ~LCOM > o =
Signature: Ao /? 64@&( g it :;,]
-
Check here if thls is a chang faddress AL
Claim i3 focated in Ya.vcu)cu Covaly , AiriZona
LINE AMC COUNTY ECORDER
NO. | NUMBER SRS TGN DATA (If available) TEr RNG, | SES
: : f oy ; / N . - a ands A L3
1 334433 /{ev/ar's ngfgms Book 3070 7‘219‘7227‘2!2'222“/ 20
2
3
4
5
6
T
8
9
10 "

List additional claims on Form MCF114.

Bureau of Land Management
Arizona State Office

www.az.bim.gov

No. of Claims: ] x5 140.
Check No: (CASH it S0,
Receipt No.: 2.3 & 205 ¥4 I~

For BLM Use Only

Form: MCF112
Revised July 2005

This form is available from the Arizona Department of Mines and Mineral Resources and may be reproduced.

ENTERED INTO COMPUTER

APR 13 2011 {

8



United States Deparll_nent of the Interior

Bureau of Land Management
LANDS/RECREATION & PLANNING

ONE N CENTRAL AVE

PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -2203
Phone:

Receipt

2324542

Transaction #: 2398220
Date of Transaction: 04/12/2011

ENTERED INTO COMPUTER

CUSTOMER: APR 13 201 ¢ |
KEVIN R BALLARD )
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD,IL 61102-5323 US
LINE UNIT
y ||QTY DESCRIPTION REMARKS || porcp [TOTAL
LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-NOT
L |l 1.00 [NEW-UNADIJUD,ONE AUTH NO. ONLY / MINING MAINT (1) wa- | 140.00
““lICLAIM MONEY RECEIVED 2012 :
CASES: AMC334433/$140.00

TOTAL:" $140.00|

ROCKFORD IL 61102-5323 US

PAYMENT INFORMATION |
1| AMOUNT:|{140.00 POSTMARKED:[[N/A
| TYPE:{|CASH RECEIVED:|04/12/2011
NAME:|[BALLARD, KEVIN R
512 GOLD RIVER AVE

REMARKS

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion of the
official electronic record contained therein.



KeVin K. Oalldavg
Y S\lZ 60[0( River Av|

Rockfo m(l Tllinois e T34 33
Gello2

MAINTENANCE FEE PAYMENT .
Claimant Name: A/e V(R R 84. ”QVZ( 7
Address: S 12 (o (C{ RI ver A Ve P - i
e i =
City: T\)OCK-CQ State: I_LZip: é l (02 Date e n 2
Telephone: _ (§18) 96 S -3 (66 Stamp 2 .
E-mail address: AN CO\) Y\ej. .com —~ S
Signature: = o
O Check here if this is a change of address.
LINE AMC COUNTY RECORDER
NO. | NUMBER CGRAIMSITE RaMe DATA (If available) WA RNG | SEC
/ o ookl 3070 P
1 |339433| feviars D.55/ns }éges 731 £722 [AAN| QW |20
2
3 ENTE
. APR 24 2010 (8
5
6
7
8
9
10
List additional claims on Form MCF114. No. of Claims: / x$140=_ /<4, @
Check No: CASH  Init. (‘J/%f;
. : =7,
Bureau of Land Management Receipt No.: 2/ L 70/
Arizona State Office For BLM Use Onl
www.blm.gov/az/ )

Form: MCF112
Revised July 2009

This form is available from the Arizona Department of Mines and Mineral Resources and may be reproduced.



]

Receipt
\ p

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
ONE N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 800
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -4427 No:

Phone: (602) 417-9200

Page 1 of 1

Receipt

2112701

Transaction #: 2180710
Date of Transaction: 04/05/2010

ENTERED T

CUSTOMER:{KEVIN R BALLARD

512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD,IL 61102-5323 US

0 COMPyTER

APR 24 2010 £

ROCKFORD IL 61102-5323 US

LINE UNIT
y |QTY DESCRIPTION REMARKS| porop [TOTAL
LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-
. |t1.00[NOT NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTHNO. ONLY /  |IMAINT wa- || 14000
' [MINING CLAIM MONEY RECEIVED 2011 | '
CASES: AMC334433/$140.00
TOTAL:|  $140.00
PAYMENT INFORMATION |
1| AMOUNT:|[140.00 [POSTMARKED:[IN/A |
TYPE:||CASH | RECEIVED:|[04/05/2010
NAME:|BALLARD, KEVIN R
512 GOLD RIVER AVE

REMARKS

|

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion
of the official electronic record contained therein.

http://cbs.blm.gov/cgibin/cbsp/zorder

4/5/2010



Kévlm R. Bollawd
5(2 Gold River Ave.

L cofy TOR BEFERENCE. o\

B-4664 P-72

Q04/27/2009 02:05P
14.00 4309284

Ana Wayman-Trujille, Recorder
OFFICIAL RECORDS OF YAVAPAI COUNTY

KEVIN BALLARD MFP

B-4664 P-T2

gl i R AU AR RO Bt 2272,
Roc kol s [wois ,
J
(e \102_
EER
o/ | MAINTENANCE FEE PAYMENT ==
y ; . m e
Claimant Name: }{e Vi R B(L ”dw./ = % Py
9 __| Address: 52 Gold _Ave. i :-;( _':’ gr‘;
/ city: Roc K QDFC( state: L (| zip: o 1(062 Date =N ;_‘l"_:;“;
——  Telephone: (@|S) S5-3I bb Stamp o = £9
& E-mail address: = ..;J
signature: __ Koo R. Eadlpud WM
V(\\ﬁ QO Check here if this ‘\s a change of address. i 1 -
Claim s lecated \wn Yava. 'PCU CDUJ\ Y ﬂt‘\ Z O N
LINE AMC COUNTY RECORDER
NO. | NUMBER spalEh e DATA (If available) TWP | RNG | SEC
[ 1~y : e\, Sock 3070 5
1 [ 334433 | Kevlows —D‘cv(qms Prges 1216 722 T2k R2w | *zo
2 |
==X
3 = 1>
4 — 7igg
= iy 7 '_1”;
5 "; ~ i 3
6 ’ ® | -
v = (9p)
- : Do | M
8
9
10
List additional claims on Form MCF114. No. of Claims: __/ x $125 = Z/j’ S
Check No: _( a J /_ nit. ;ﬁﬂ (o
7 -
Bureau of Land Management Receipt No.: / [7 / 0@4 /
Arizona State Office For BLM Use Only

www.az blm.gov

Form: MCF112
Revised July 2005

This form is available from the Arizona Department of Mines and Mineral Resources and may be reprodugeﬁzﬁ,
47 Q
O




To: The United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Arizona State Office
One North Central Avenue, Suite 800
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4427

August 10, 2009

This letter is in regards to the Annual Maintenance Fee increase for mining claims.

I 'am enclosing a check in the amount of $15 for the maintenance fee increase for the 2010 assessment year.

Claimant Name: Kevin R. Ballard

Address: 512 Gold River Ave.

City: Rockford State: Illinois  Zip: 61102
Telephone: (815) 965-3166

Claim AMC NUMBER: 334433

Claim Name:  Kevlar’s Diggins

COUNTY RECORDER DATA: Book 3070, Pages 721 & 722
TWP: TI12%N RNG: R2W SEC:  #20
Claim is located in Yavapai County, Arizona

Regards,
Kevin R. Ballard
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¥

United States Department of the Interior

Bureau of Land Management
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
ONE N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 800

PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -4427
Phone: (602) 417-9200

Receipt

1977819

Transaction #: 2041813
Date of Transaction: 08/14/2009

CUSTOMER:|KEVIN R BALLARD

512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD,IL 61102-5323 US

LINE QTY

DESCRIPTION

REMARKS

UNIT
PRICE

TOTAL

1 1.00

LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-NOT
NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTH NO. ONLY / MINING
CLAIM MONEY RECEIVED

CASES: AMC334433/$15.00

MAINT
2010

-n/a-

15.00

TOTAL:

$15.00

PAYMENT INFORMATION

AMOUNT:[|15.00

[POSTMARKED:](08/11/2009

TYPE:||CHECK

[

RECEIVED:|(08/14/2009

CHECK NO:|[9267

NAME:|BALLARD, KEVIN R
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD IL 61102-5323 US

REMARKS

L

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion of the
official electronic record contained therein.



Ame g54¥33

MAINTENANCE FEE PAYMENT ==z
f ‘ i ] - o
Claimant Name: }{e Vi R B(L Hd' vz'/ = 3 _ ~:§D
Address: D12 Goldd Av’(’_. - ; .'\_,’ {jﬁ
City: Roc KCDPC{ State: L (1. Zip: jg (02 Date 2 [‘:;’,-5]
Telephone: /&lS) C?(o S -3kt Stamp o = 9
Z e
E-mail address: = %’
S — . w
Signature: /{LJ/UM/ A. gaj&u/ o
U Check here if this is a change of address. . {A -
Q\CUM s lecated \w YCL\!CL Pt Cocv\ Y Qr\ Z ONa_
LINE AMC COUNTY RECORDER
NO. | NUMBER i DATA (If available) T | RNG . | -REL
E - i i . ' gOCK 30 70 j ﬂ— oy
1 1334433 Kevlovs D‘chx NS | Pages 721¢ 722 [T12%N R2W| ™20
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
List additional claims on Form MCF114. No. of Claims: __/ x $125=_/ j S
i A ; 7
Check No: ({1 ’5 ;L/ Init. C
. /,"7 A/
Bureau of Land Management Receipt No.: / / //)é'}//
Arizona State Office For BLM Use Only
www.az.bim.gov
Form: MCF112
Revised July 2005

This form is available from the Arizona Department of Mines and Mineral Resources and may be reproduced

ENTERED INTO COMPUTER
ej7 7



United States Departnmm  of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
ONE N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 800
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -4427 No:
Phone: (602) 417-9200

Receipt

1910611

Transaction #: 1973126
Date of Transaction: 04/27/2009

CUSTOMER:|KEVIN R BALLARD
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD,IL 61102-5323 US

LI#NE QTY - DESCRIPTION

REMARKS

UNIT
PRICE

TOTAL

LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-NOT NEW-
UNADJUD,ONE AUTH NO. ONLY / MINING CLAIM MONEY
RECEIVED ’

CASES: AMC334433/$125.00

1 1.00

MAINT
2009/1

-n/a -

125.00

TOTAL:

$125.00

PAYMENT INFORMATION

1| AMOUNT:|[125.00

[[POSTMARKED:|[N/A

TYPE:[[CASH

RECEIVED:|[04/27/2009 |

NAME:(BALLARD, KEVIN R
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD IL 61102-5323 US

REMARKS

PHOEN NO 815.965.3166

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion of the official

electronic record contained therein.




AMmec 33 Y423

MAINTENANCE FEE PAYMENT

Claimant Name: _KCVI‘I\'R. Bal (CUZ( .
Address: 5 /12 50/4 /QI'V(’/D’ A Veé. "'}

City: Koc k‘pm’(/ state: LLL zip: (o [102. gﬁt? ‘|):
Telephone: _( §15 ) Q65-3i6¢ Stamp , %/ |
E-mail address: WO\ﬁW\w7a local rLe;{' com >

Signature: /@Jﬂb Q : gttdd/d o

O Check here if thlS isa chanie of address. .
Claim is s tvated in Y. aW-POJCOJ /, Arizona

LINE AMC COUNTY RECORDER
NO. NUMBER DATA (If available)

1« |33%33 | keviars D/,ggm.s Book 3070 P#%C;-nz, TizeN AW |¥20

CLAIM/SITE NAME TWP [ RNG | SEC

* | ENTERED]
UG T8 oo T NTO-COMPUTER

9

10

List additional claims on Form MCF114. No. of Claims: é x$125= ZBS D
Check No= X (75 /mt «.)f)) Q/

Bureau of Land Management Receipt No.: / 7 5 57
Arizona State Office For BLM Use Only

www.az.blm.gov

Form: MCF112
Revised July 2005

This form is available from the Arizona Department of Mines and Mineral Resources and may be reproduced.
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Mmainteranee form. Enclosed ig form ¢
Lee ‘Pa&MQVd’ oFf ¥125.

W&V\K %Oul‘

~ Revin R. Rallawd
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[o 1LD2_

r2 . “
=R A
B
Y S
[
SEECERS
: "‘/ 3 R
..

~




United States Department of the Interior _
Bureau of Land Management Receipt
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
ONE N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 800

* PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -4427 No: 1754539
Phone: (602) 417-9200 |
Transaction #: 1811922 TEH
Date of Transaction: 08/05/2008 AUG 2 8 2008 pp
CUSTOMER:|KEVIN R BALLARD | O /eréer
512 GOLD RIVER AVE —
ROCKFORD,IL 61102
LINE UNIT
s ||QTY DESCRIPTION REMARKS| ,orcp [TOTAL
LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-NOT
1 11,00 [NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTH NO. ONLY / MINING MAINT wa- | 125.00
“~ ICLAIM MONEY RECEIVED (455) 2009 '
CASES: AMC334433/$125.00
TOTAL: $125.00
| PAYMENT INFORMATION |
1| AMOUNT:|[$125.00 IPOSTMARKED:|8/1/08 0:00 |
| TYPE:||CHECK | RECEIVED:08/05/2008 |

| CHECK NO:|[8958

NAME:(BALLARD, PATRICIA K
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD IL 61102

| REMARKS |

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion of the
official electronic record contained therein.



- N
Kevin B.Balla ! AMC 534433
512 Gold Kiyer Ave.
" /’?OCKPDVCZ/ L )Nino
Gl102

MAINTENANCE FEE PAYMENT

$125
Mining Claim Maintenance Fee Payment of $F08-per claim or site is due on or before September 1, 20077 , in lieu of
assessment work for the upcoming assessment year beginning September 1 of the year noted above.

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

ARIZONA STATE OFFICE NO. OF CWM;C’R 57"" USE :';;oﬁ . I35° o
222 NORTH CENTRAL AVENUE : : 1D

PHOENIX, AZ 85004 ReceiPT NO.: /979 7/ Cueck no. CASH
602-417-9200 INIT:
www.az.bim.gov

Claim is Located in '\/AU/apcu' Coonty, Arizena

BLM SERIAL NAME OF CLAIMS/SITES COUNTY
BOOK/DOCKET & PAGE

NUMBERS Kevlars D/j j/ ns OR FEE NUMBER

amc_3344 33 Tawnship T (272 N 3070

AMC Range K2 W Fhges 72/ €722
AMC ﬁeéf;’on 20 v !

AMC

AMC

AMC

AMC

AMC

AMC

10. AMC

List additional claims on the reverse side of this form.

© ® NP O p N =

CHECK HERE IF THIS IS A CHANGE OF ADDRESS

cLamant's nave__Kevin B.Ba Ham( -
appress:__ 512 Gald Rivev. Ave. = .5
crmy:_Rock v sTATE: L. zip: G {62 rg = 29
PHONE: ( §15) F(5-314( > N o
: , 5 =
Signature: /&U’VV(/ f? &M = E .
To record with the County, one claimant or an BLM DATE STAME &
agent must sign. g




AME: ADDRESS:
CITY STATE: ZIP; - IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS
NAME: \ ADDRESS:
CITY: \ STATE: ' 2P IS THIS A NEWADDRESS [
NAME: ADDRESS:

CITY: TATE: 7IP: THIS A NEW ADDRESS O
NAME: DRESS:
CITY: 149/ IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS O
NAME: ADDRESS:
CITY: STATE: zw:\ IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS [
NAME: ADDRESS:
CITY: / STATE: ZIP: IS.THIS A NEW ADDRESS O
NAME: / ADDRESS:
CITY: / STATE: ZIP: IS THIS A NEWADDRESS [
NAME ADDRESS:

Y: STATE: » 2IP: IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS\{J

FOR BLM USE ONLY

DATE ENTERED INTO COMPUTER:

INITIALS: VERIFIED:

August 28, 2002




United States Department of the Interior

Bureau of Land Management
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
ONE N CENTRAL AVE SUITE 800

PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -4427
Phone: (602) 417-9200

No:

Receipt

1515712

Transaction #: 1566287
Date of Transaction: 06/27/2007

ENTERED INTO COMPUTER

CUSTOMER:[[KEVIN R BALLARD JUN 2 8 2007 (¥
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD,IL 61102
LINE UNIT
g |QTY DESCRIPTION REMARKS || porop [TOTAL
LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-NOT
1 Il1.00 [NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTH NO. ONLY / MINING MAINT 2008|| | 155 g
““||CLAIM MONEY RECEIVED (455) (1) '
CASES: AMC334433/$125.00
TOTAL: $125.00
| PAYMENT INFORMATION |
L AMOUNT:[[$125.00 [POSTMARKED:|[N/A |

TYPE:||CASH

| RECEIVED:|[06/27/2007

NAME:||BALLARD, KEVIN R
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD IL 61102

REMARKS

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion of the
official electronic record contained therein.




l’)/e\/w\ RBCL arc(
512 Gold River Ave.

Kockford T ilingig
@02

e 3344 33

MAINTENANCE FEE PAYMENT

Mining Claim Maintenance Fee Payment of $1§€L per claim or site is due on or before September 1, 20 0@ _, in lieu of
assessment work for the upcoming assessment year beginning September 1 of the year noted above.

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
ARIZONA STATE OFFICE

222 NORTH CENTRAL AVENUE
PHOENIX, AZ 85004
602-417-9200

www.az.blm.gov

RECEIPT
INIT:

NO. OF CLAIMS:

ONLY/, 5~

X $160-= §_ /25 J25
)%52%//5 CHECK NO.: __ /¢

FOR BLI\? USE

Claim is Jocated in Yoypo Loonty, )

BLM SERIAL NAME O CLAIMS/SITES COUNTY
NUMBERS Kevlors Diggins OR PEE NOMBER
1. amc_ 334433 j[)wﬂshlo T/Z;_ZLN 3010
2. AMC Range R2W FPages 7212722
3. AMC Section # 2o g i
* AENTEREDN-CEEHTS
5. AMC
6. amc__ UG 09 2006 VB
7. AMC
8. AMC
9. AMC
10. AMC
List additional claims on the reverse side of this form.

CHECK HERE IF THIS IS A CHANGE OF ADDRESS ®

. > B

CLAIMANT'S NAME: KQVI N R BQ“QYC{ §, = =
apDREss: 5] 2. Golgd River Ava. £ S R
ary:_Reckford state: LLL. zp. (1102, > <
PHONE: (815) 65-3l60 | § Ly S
Signature: /%Vm/ g W F
To record with the County, one claimant or an_ BLM DATE STAMP
agent must sugn




\Ex ADDRESS: Z

NAM
emv: _\ STATE: ZIP: IS THIS A NEW AODRESS O
NAME: ADDRESS:

CITY: \ _STATE_______zZIP IS JAIS A NEW ADDRESS [
NAME: _____ ADDRESS: , }
cITY: N\ sTate 2w IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS O
NAME: ADDRESS: . |
cITY: , sm?eg e Lz ISTHIS ANEW ADDRESS O
NAME: — ss:' . _ _

cIry: TR _ziP: IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS LI
NAME: ADDRESS:\\\\\Q

CITY: _ /s _zﬁ\\ IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS '
NAME: ADDRESS:

CITY: / STATE: ZIP: IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS [
NAME: ADDRESS:

cnw/// _ STATE:___. . ZIP:________ ISTHIS ANEW ADDRESS. [

FOR BLM USE ONLY

DATE ENTERED INTO COMPUTER:

. INITIALS: . - VERIFIED:

August 28, 2002




B i

512 Gold River Avenue
"¢ .1 Rockford, lllinois 61102

Clawn Cecz&ﬂ)"r

Kevin & Patricia Ballard |®

P C:JVED -

&b A6 -9 p s 1y

~}

f‘hYA

V\QOU’L )Nl‘c\\ka/lQ\
Sl Gofd Q\
Rockled, Tlliners (CH 0 e



United States Department of the Interior

| CHECK NO:||8196

Bureau of Land Management Receipt
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
ONE N CENTRAL AVE
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -2203 No: 1329415
Phone: (602) 417-9200
Transaction #: 1374407
Date of Transaction: 08/08/2006 gmmn IN COMPUTER
CUSTOMER|[KEVIN R BALLARD ~ AUG 09 2006 06
512 GOLD RIVER AVE |
ROCKFORD,IL 61102
LINE UNIT
y ||QTY DESCRIPTION REMARKS || oo cn [TOTAL
LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-NOT NEW-
1 |l 1.00 [VNADJUD,ONE AUTH NO. ONLY / MINING CLAIM MAINT2007 || || 15500
~ |IMONEY RECEIVED (455) (1) '
CASES: AMC334433/$125.00
TOTAL: $125.00
| PAYMENT INFORMATION |
1 AMOUNT:|$125.00 [POSTMARKED:[[08/02/2006 |
| TYPE:||CHECK | RECEIVED:|08/07/2006 |

NAME:BALLARD, PATRICIA K
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD IL 61102

REMARKS

|

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion of the official
electronic record contained therein.



Koy K- Ba la Vl/
712 Go ZC/’R'V@V AV@.
wektod, Tllineis

(02

MAINTENANCE

ANC 334433

FEE PAYMENT

Mining Claim Maintenance Fee Payment of $100 per claim or site is due on or before September 1, 20 4251 in lieu of
assessment work for the upcoming assessment year beginning September 1 of the year noted above.

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

ARIZONA STATE OFFICE

FOR BLM USE ONLY

. 93955 creextio.: CasSH

222 NORTH CENTRAL AVENUE ek e —'L— ol $_L/ZJ_
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 RECEIPT NO.

602-417-9200 INIT: ,

www.az.blm.gov

Claim is /@C&?Le(/ N Y&VCLPLL [ Coonty, Arizona

BLM SERIAL NAME OF CLAIMS/SITES COUNTY

Kevlavs Diggins  SREEREieE: ™"
1. amc_33 4433 Twnship Tiz%N 3070

2. AMC Runae  R2wW Rges 721¢ 722
3. AMC Section ¥ 20 3 '

4. AMC

5. AMC

6. AMC

7. AMC

8. AMC

9. AMC

10. AMC

List additional claims on the reverse side of this form.

CLAIMANT'S NAME: K@,V‘H/{ R BQ uCL\FCL

CHECK HERE IF THIS IS A CHANGE OF ADDRESS

aooress:_ 512, Gold River Rve.

crrv:_Rocl Ford sTATE: L\,
PHONE: (815) Qlb5-3 il

Signature: /@L’m A. 6 cM/&%ﬂg

To record with the County, one claimant or an
agent must sign.

zie: i\02

BLM DATE STAMP

INOZINY “YIN3OHd
0d:| o nYNr S

ENTERED IN GO IPUTEF
7ps 7,

<Z

391440 3LV



____ ADDRESS: g
STATE: ZIP: IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS DO

NAME: \ ADDRESS:

CITY: \ STATE: ZIP: IS/fHIS A NEW ADDRESS O
NAME: \ ADDRESS: |
CITY: \ STATE: 7IP: / IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS [
NAME: ADDRESS:

CITY: ZIP: . ISTHIS ANEW ADDRESS O
NAME: :

CITY: ZIP: IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS [
NAME: ADDRESS: \

CITY: . STATE: ZIP:\ IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS O
NAME: ADDRESS:

CITY: / STATE: ZIP: ISCHIS A NEW ADDRESS DO
NAME: ADDRESS:

CITY: / STATE: ZIP: IS THIS A NEW ABDRESS O

FOR BLM USE ONLY

DATE ENTERED INTO COMPUTER:

"INITIALS: , VERIFIED:

August 28, 2002




Receipt . http://cbs.blm.gov/cgibin/cbs/zorder
T R

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
222 N CENTRAL AVE
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -2203
Phone: (602) 417-9200

Transaction #: 1132311

gDate of Transaction: 06/14/2005

STOMER: KEVIN R BALLARD
\ 512 GOLD RIVER AVE
' ROCKFORD,IL 61102

UNIT

LINE # QTY DESCRIPTION REMARKS PRICE

LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING
CLAIMS-NOT NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTH
I 11.00 NO.ONLY / MINING CLAIM MONEY MAINT 2006/1
RECEIVED (455)

CASES: AMC334433/$100.00

5! CASH 06/14/2005

BALLARD, KEVIN R
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
'ROCKFORD IL 61102

H

|

|

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion of
the official electronic record contained therein.

lofl 6/14/2005 1:52 PM



| B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A
| item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. {%{ C [ Agent
B Print your name and address on the reverse »\CLg\ VA O Addressee
50 thal weosn ot e card 1o you, B. Recelved by ( Printed Name) | | C. Date of Delivery
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, { ¢ K % l\a (\
or on the front if space permits. e Al

D. Is delivery address different from item 12 [ Yes

1. DnicksAcEEAd o l:'\U [] 0 2 2005 If YES, enter delivery address below: O No
BALLARD KEVIN R
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD, IL 61102 3. Service Type
AMC334433 M Certified Mail  [J Express Mail

O Registered @ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O C.0.D.

A DRactrintad Nalivan® /Evira Ean) D Yes

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

] —

(2| I R 4 i 102595-02-M-1540 |



UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE |

First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS

Permit No. G-10

® Sender: Please prmt Xour namef ‘address, 3\

EUREAU OF LAND MAVAGE‘&MT /933
fBIZGNA STARE OFFICE 5>
=922 NORTHEENTRAL AVENUE
”:%M'ﬁ AZ.85004-2203

D“— '.9
= ’\t—‘

ETAT
HPEH!

—oal

z (¥ ]
.4_" gl‘!!ll‘i”!lm.nli&t!!ll’lhl‘!”luHi”!‘ixl!%lli!‘lil!t



United States Department of the Interior @@= 2

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT —\’\(
R TAKE PRIDE®
Arizona State Office INAMERICA
222 North Central Avenue

Phoenix, AZ 85004

www.az.blm.gov
In Reply Refer To:

3800 (AZ-933) AB
AMC334433
August 2, 2005

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

NOTICE
BALLARD KEVIN R

512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD, IL 61102

Additional Fees Required

Your maintenance fee payment for the 2006 assessment year, in the amount of $100.00 per claim,
has been received.

In accordance with 30 U.S.C. 28j(c)(3), 43 CFR 3834, and 70 FR 38192, July 1, 2005, the
maintenance fees for mining claims have increased from $100.00 per claim to $125.00 per claim.
Therefore you are required to submit a supplemental payment in the amount of $25.00 per claim
within 30 days of receipt of this Notice or your claim(s) will be declared forfeited.

Please include your Arizona Mining Claim (AMC) serial number(s) and claim name(s) when
submitting the additional fees.

Sincerely,

Ly

Ivy J. Garcia
Group Administrator,
Lands/Minerals Adjudication and Withdrawals

Nad) Yas pad A



United States Department of the Interior M,-f
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT .‘?‘VN

Arizona State Office TAKE PRIDE

INAMERICA
222 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85004
www.az.blmi.gov In Reply Refer To:
3800 (AZ-933) AB
AMC334433

August 2, 2005

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

NOTICE

BALLARD KEVIN R
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD, IL 61102

Additional Fees Required

Y our maintenance fee payment for the 2006 assessment year, in the amount of $100.00 per claim,
has been received.

In accovdance with 30 U.S.C. 28j(c)(3), 43 CFR 3834, and 70 FR 38192, July 1, 2005, the
maintenance fees for mining claims have increased from $100.00 per claim to $125.00 per claim.
Therefore you are required to submit a supplemental payment in the amount of $25.00 per claim
within 30 days of receipt of this Notice or your claim(s) will be declared forfeited.

Please include your Arizona Mining Claim (AMC) serial number(s) and claim name(s) when
submitting the additional fees.

-0 ~ ~
Sincerely, S = %
10 ST é Kg;ﬁ‘
1 L{L*:)?) mmz2 I DA
“ Y= - Lol N EpT
AM(/?)% D %\ﬂq % =52 5 zo<
lare V3N ) N
K@"I 72 v ( Ivy J. Garcia = on =z
‘, P \)J 'AW; Group Administrator, W
/‘ au\‘{\ 5\(\‘ ?\,}’4\: s O &tkd 2, Lands/Minerals Adjudication and Withdrawals
e N # 20 geelg
W 1
K(l CS \ 0\(\ ?&660‘;\/)—\%
ceet et
of
|©
o
(oo v %010



Receipt - > ) http://cbs.blm.gov/cgibin/cbs/zorder

United States Department of the Interior

Bureau of Land Management
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
222 N CENTRAL AVE
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -2203
_ Phone: (602) 417-9200
Transaction #: 1170267
Date of Transaction: 08/17/2005
e STOMER: [KEVIN R BALLARD

~ [512 GOLD RIVER AVE
|ROCKFORD, IL 61102

ILINE # |QTY DESCRIPTION | REMARKS | T ToTAL

|LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING CLAIMS-NOT
NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTH NO. ONLY / MINING CLAIM
MONEY RECEIVED (455)

|CASES: AMC334433/$25.00

| _ 7 TOTAL: |

|SUPPL PYMNT | -n/a-

512 GOLD RIVER AVE

ROCKFORD IL 61102

This receipt was generated by the automated BLM Collections and Billing System and is a paper representation of a portion of the official
electronic record contained therein.

*NTERED INT0 compyre:;
olfos as

1of 1 8/17/2005 2:17 PM



KEVIR A Bollare
5/2 GO/Q/ RI‘V&VAVP,.

G102,

MAINTENANCE FEE PAYMENT
i25

Mining Claim Maintenance Fee Payment of %Mper claim or site is due on or before September 1, 2004 , in lieu of

assessment work for the upcoming assessment year beginning September 1 of the year noted above.

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
ARIZONA STATE OFFICE

222 NORTH CENTRAL AVENUE
PHOENIX, AZ 85004
602-417-9200

www.az.blm.gov

FOR BLM USE ONLY

NO. OF CLAIMS: ( X $100 = $ Z 9-5

RECEIPT NO.: cHECK No.. 1 ZAT

INIT: {’ ,

Claim (s sitvated in YA\(IA(PAI COUNT Y, ARIZONA

BLM SERIAL AME OF CLAIMS/SIT L
NUMBERS pl ‘ L
ACVI ors D ;3 qi ng OR FEE NUMBER

avc_33 4433 Township T12%N 3070

AMC Kanae R2W Pages 72 IEF' 732

AMC Seckion #2.0

AMC
AMC
AMC
AMC
AMC
AMC
10. AMC

-—

e N @ soN

List additional claims on the reverse side of this form.

CHECK HERE IF THIS IS A CHANGE OF ADDRESS

cLamants nave__ eV iin R, BQllQTCfIV
ADDRESS:_D |2 old Rivev Ave.

arv__ Roeck¥ovd  stareTlingezr: GIIO2
PHONE: (B15) 96 5~3ill

Signature: Wﬁp )661”4/166

To record with the County, one claimant or an
agent must sign.

BLM DATE STAMP. -

~iCD

ENTERED INTO cogn: = > o 3
GM' s =
%904 ap TNty /067 /5 Se

S AR A L1



Z

IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS [

IS THIZ”A NEW ADDRESS [

/ IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS [

IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS [I

IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS [

IS THIS A NEW ADDRESS [

IS THI§ A NEW ADDRESS U
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Receipt http://cbs.blm.gov/cgibin/cbs/zorder

United States Department of the Interior

Bureau of Land Management
BUSINESS & SUPPORT SVCS DIV
222 N CENTRAL AVE
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 -2203 No: 915377

Phone: (602) 417-9200

Transaction #: 949321
Date of Transaction: 07/26/2004

CUSTOMER: KEVIN R BALLARD
512 GOLD RIVER AVE
ROCKFORD,IL 61102

Receipt

LINE # QTY DESCRIPTION REMARKS P[igg[l‘i TOTAL

LOCATABLE MINERALS / MINING
CLAIMS-NOT NEW-UNADJUD,ONE AUTH MAINT 2005
1 1.00 NO. O